
From: Jennifer Brown
To: AGO - CAP
Subject: Public Records Request - Brown - Law Offices of Michael C. Seamands, LLC
Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 9:46:46 AM

You don't often get email from jbrown@mcs-legal.com. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
I am wondering if I can request the following through a FOIA/sunshine law request:
 

1. Consumer complaints filed against any and all lenders regarding car
repossessions/deficiency balance collections?

 
2. Identifying information for the owners of vehicles that have been repossessed by those

lenders?
 

Thank you in advance.
 
 
Jennifer L. Brown
Law Offices of Michael C. Seamands, LLC
CIBC Place
1401 S. Brentwood Blvd, Suite 825
St. Louis, MO 63144
Tel: (314)802-7730
Fax: (314)260-9645
mcs@mcs-legal.com
 
 
THIS ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL FROM THE LAW OFFICES OF
MICHAEL C. SEAMANDS, LLC.  The information contained in this communication and any
attachments is intended solely for use by the addressee(s).  If this was erroneously sent to you,
please notify us immediately and permanently delete this communication including any electronic or
printed versions and attachments. Electronic communications are not secure.  Please advise if you
do not wish to receive electronic communications in the future.
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